
t3ba’das Ph2 Addendum No.2 
 

 
 

• During the pre-bid meeting, it was mentioned that the project would start around Memorial 
Day, and be completed by October 1st. The special provisions state that there are 45 working 
days, which doesn’t match the special provisions. Project anticipated started date May 18, 
2026. Project will be amended to 75 working days 

• There is a section in the special provisions for seeding and fertilizing (Hydroseeding), but 
nothing on the bid schedule. Are we to include hydroseeding in another line item? This item 
will be bid and constructed in schedule B 

• There is a special provision for the Type 3 Chain Link Fence, and it calls out for payment per 
linear foot, but there is no line item for chain link fence on the bid schedule.  This item will 
be bid and constructed in schedule B 

• There are no special provisions for any of the utilities. Are these all to follow WSDOT 
standards? Yes 

• Addendum #1 included a Haul to Include Screening Bid Item. What is included in this 
item? Screening organics and undesirable materials, and moving dirt from adjacent stock 
piles to the site as needed. 

• There are is no sewer manhole line item on the bid schedule. Are these to be paid under 
another line item? The bid form has been corrected 

• There is no line item for the storm pond rock section or bio retention mix. Is this going to be 
included in another phase? Yes this item will be bid and constructed in schedule B 

• Is there any testing required for the storm? No 
• Can you provide the pre-bid sign in sheet? Yes 

 
 
 


